St. Lawrence

113 No. 9

**AUTHORITY** 

2391

Consisting of chancel and nave; restored in 1877; in beautiful situation above the West Cleddau. Double bell cote on west, with one bell mounted; holy water stoup in porch, with cross beneath. The porch, which is on the south, has stone-arched roof; part of the old font has been worked into the new one; inside and outside the church are monuments to the Wogans and Fords of Stonehall. In the chancel the top of elaborate cross from churchyard has been fixed to wall; there is another cross from outside, east of church, loose, with groove. Old stone, undecipherable, below altar. Ledge at back of

Church

le Named 1822 Front & Marcarta Data	TCASPC. WI.II.
restored 1877, fort funcertain Date	TOTION C. MILIT
	t magnet
,	
	·
	1. 7.
- Witzelbergte bio of many the second	
- Y	
A control of the cont	
The state of the s	
WNERSHIP AND TENANCY DETAILS	
Rev. B. Sones, The Vicarage, Co	amorese. Haverfoldwest D.
	5962 656 1984
(Kesident Incumbent)	J.76 - 626 1904.
	3